Message

From: Walter Graymar; Personal Email / Ex. 6
Sent: 9/13/2018 7:42:00 PM
To: Murray, Regan [/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group

(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=4b06d968152a4cefb83c9864ff5c89c6-Murray, Regan]; Tryby, Michael
[fo=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recinients/cn=a54d16c2236842bbb89e7586944b40c4-Tryby, Michael]

cc: Arnold Strasseri Personal Email /Ex. 6 !

Subject: Re: Instructions - EPANET Class - September 20 & 21, 2108

Thanks Regan. I have sent out the new link.

MICHAEL - Are you OK for giving the demo of the new UI? We can fit it in anytime during the course. Please
let me know what is convenient for you. It is probably best if it is after we have given the first two lectures so
they have been exposed to the old GUI so sometime Thursday afternoon or Friday.

See you soon,

Walter

On 9/13/2018 11:43 AM, Murray, Regan wrote:
Hi Walter,

Could you send out this updated link to the EPANET software:
https://www.epa.gov/sites/production/files/2018-09/en2setup 0.exe

This newest version fixes the bug that occurs when running Windows 10, and allows users to access the
help menu.

Sorry about the confusion,
Have you coordinated with Michael about the new Ul training?
Looking forward to seeing you next week.

Regan

From: Walter Grayman ! Personal Email / Ex. 6

Sent: Thursday, September 13, 2018 11:53 AM

To: ldp@ldpconsult.com; Bernagros, Jason <Bernagros.lason@epa.gov>; DAgostino, Daniel

<DAgostino.Daniel@epa.gov>: Niranjan.deshpande@gcww.cincinnati-oh.gov;

jgaydar@avonlakewater.orgigaydar; mark.ginty@gcww.cincinnati-oh.gov; Mehedi Hassan

<monti.hassan@ncdenr.gov>; Janke, Robert <Janke.Robert@epa.gov>; fx3555@wayne.edu; Kogan,

Joshua <Kogan.Joshua@epa.gov>; joe.koran@gcww.cincinnati-oh.gov; mlippert@wyomingohio.gov;

Mason, James <mason.james@epa.gov>; s.mcelmurry@wayne.edu; utilitysupt@lordstownvillage.com;

Rlatten. Milliam.<Platteqg William @epa.gov>; mark.raffenberg@gcww.cincinnati-oh.gov; Chris Rowney
Personal Email / Ex. 6 & kryan@nkywater.org; Simon, Michelle <Simon.Michelle@epa.gov>;

bwellman@iheng.com; lorri.winchester@gcww.cincinnati-oh.gov; Woo, Hyoungmin

<woo.hyoungmin@epa.gov>; mubaabuyaku@writeme.com

Cc: arnoldstrasser\""i Personal Email / Ex. 6 Ben_UWRI\"" <benu@uwtrshd.com>; Ben-
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UWLLC\""_'5_@!;_;5_@___3);3(!II_‘c_.__c'}_nj_g_;:l;__gcr@rowney.com ; Murray, Regan <Murray.Regan@epa.gov>; Walter
Grayman : Personal Email / Ex. 6 !
Subject: Re: Instructions - EPANET Class - September 20 & 21, 2108

TO: Participants in EPANET class in Cincinnati

On behalf of Arnie Strasser and myself, your class instructors, we would like to welcome you to
the EPANET class next week. By now you should have received a welcome email from the
Urban Watersheds Research Institute with instructions on how to prepare for the class (see below
for a copy of the instructions). The most important steps are that you download the EPANET
software onto your computer and copy the input and data files to be used during the exercises
onto your computer. I have found it easiest if you copy all of the input and related data files into
a single folder and call it something like "EPANET input files". If you are having any problems
accessing or using the google drive files described in the instruction letter, I have created a single
zipped file containing all of the files needed for the exercises and attached them to this

email. You simply need to create the folder described above and unzip the attached files into
that folder.

If you have any problems or issues coping with the instructions, we will be happy to help you
with this at the class. Alternatively, if you are impatient about this, feel free to contact Arnie or
myself by email and we will try to help you remotely before the class via email. If you need help
in Cincinnati, you may want to show up a little early for the class so we can help you resolve any
problems. We are looking forward to meeting you and working with over the 2-day period.

Best wishes

Walter Grayman

On 9/12/2018 12:29 PM, Idp@Idpconsult.com wrote:

Dear students of the Introduction to EPANET Water System
Distribution Model class that will take place Sept 20 & 21m 2018.

At this time we want to provide you with some last-minute information.

It is important that you read and follow the instruction below, as they may
apply to you and your situation.

First, SOFTWARE AND HANDQUTS: There are several
documents you need to download to the laptop you will bring to the
class. ltems #1 and #2 are for the software and user manual that you will
need to install on your laptop. ltem #3 contains files you will need for
class workshops and others that related to this class.

1. Download and install on you laptop EPANET v2.00.12:
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